

Goal

After a twenty-four year career in banking and financial markets, have now joined academia and hope to study, research, teach, practice and debate my areas of passion – finance, economics, markets, policies and governance.

Career History

- *SPJIMR*

2018 to date: Associate Professor, Finance

- *Standard Chartered Bank (SCB)*

2015 to 2017: Regional Head of Financial Markets, ASEAN & South Asia

2012 to 2015: Head Financial Markets & Co-Head of Wholesale Bank, South Asia

2009 to 2012: Managing Director, Head of FX, Rates & Credit Trading, South Asia

- *Deutsche Bank*

2006 to 2009: last as Managing Director, Global Rates, South Asia

- *Citibank*

1997 to 2005: last as Director, Fixed Income & Currencies Trading, India

1993 to 1997: Transaction Banking, India

Career Highlights

- Twenty years of financial markets trading and sales experience across India, South Asia and ASEAN, in foreign exchange, fixed income, debt capital markets, asset liability management and research. Last managed a team of 450 members across 12 countries in ASEAN & South Asia, with a revenue base of US\$ 800m.

- Co-Head of Standard Chartered Bank Wholesale Bank South Asia between 2012 and 2015, with additional responsibility for Corporate Finance in the region.

- Member of SCB's Regional Management Team – ASEAN & South Asia, the primary body for Governance, Business and People in the region, and SCB's global Financial Markets Management Team, the primary body for Governance, Business and People across the global financial markets business.

Board & Governance Experience

Chairman, Standard Chartered Nepal Limited, 2016-17

Vice-Chairman, Fixed Income Money Markets Dealer's Association, 2012-17

Vice-Chairman, Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India, 2015-17

Director, Central Depository Services Limited, 2015-2017

Director, Standard Chartered Securities India Limited, 2012-2016

Policy and Market Development

Member, RBI working group for introduction of INR Interest Rate Options, 2016
Member, RBI committee on Financial Benchmarks, 2014
Member, RBI working group on reporting of OTC derivatives, 2011
Member, RBI working group on introduction of Interest Rate Futures, 2007
Member, RBI technical committee for introduction of INR FX Options, 2002
Member, SEBI Mutual Fund advisory committee, ongoing

Educational Qualifications

Post-graduate Diploma in Management from Indian Institute of Management Lucknow, awarded the Director's Gold Medal for standing 2nd in the batch.

Bachelor of Technology (Electrical Engineering) from Indian Institute of Technology Bombay.

Articles and Media

I have particular interest in writing about Indian markets, policy, risk management, ethics and governance. I also appear in print and TV media, a sample of which is attached below:

Blog <https://ananthindianmarkets.blogspot.in>

Economic Times <https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/topic/Ananth-Narayan>

DNA India <http://www.dnaindia.com/authors/anant-narayan>

CNBC <http://www.moneycontrol.com/news/tags/anant-narayan.html>

CNBC http://www.moneycontrol.com/elite/profile/anant-narayan_6605.html

Personal Interests

I was a Diversity & Inclusion (D&I) lead for my bank in South Asia & ASEAN. Given my own experiences, I am passionate about D&I across various dimensions, but I have a lot to learn.

I am patron and mentor of Society for Education Empowerment & Nutrition for Children ("SEENCH"), which promotes education for underprivileged children.

I love traveling with my wife, our two kids, and my mother. I enjoy reading about cosmology, economics, politics and history